
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 
9/24/2018 4:37:05 PM 
Brian Boxer [bboxer@esassoc.com]; Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com] 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]; Fred Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fjackson]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

Subject: IBEC: Preliminary Signage Plan 
Attachments: IBEC Signage Plan 9.24.2018.pdf 

Hello, all: 

Attached is a preliminary proposed signage plan for the Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center Project. This 
includes the conceptual location of signs, by zone, and a description of the proposed design options, size, materials, and 
lighting. Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss. 

Thank you, 
Dennis 
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